
 

 

 
 
 
 

June 21, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB79000YB-TR, LANDFILL DISPOSAL SERVICES 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced Bid 
(ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, APA 
 
Terrence Reese, APA 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11ITB79000YB-TR, LANDFILL DISPOSAL SERVICES 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 

 
The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB project: 

 
 

QUESTION 1:  
The bid specification states that a facility must be located in Fulton County and must be within 
25 miles of the public works facility that it services. Given the fact that Fulton County is more 
than 25 miles in length, and that no disposal company has a facility on both ends of the 
County, should we assume that the award of this bid will be to multiple providers and facilities? 
ANSWER 1:  
No; one provider is usually selected. It is necessary for ongoing operations to have landfills 
and transfer stations that are in close proximity to the County as it is necessary for our crews 
to deliver waste in a timely manner. Which disposal facilities are currently receiving the waste 
and how many tons are delivered to each disposal site on average, monthly? Advanced 
disposal was the previous vendor. Waste management is the current vender and the County is 
able to utilize any waste management landfill in the Metro Atlanta Area. Most of the 
waste goes to Pine Bluff landfill in Forsyth County, Chadwick Road Landfill in Roswell, 
Gateway Transfer Station in south Fulton and Willow Oak landfill in South Fulton. The waste 
disposal is between 3,500 - 5000 tons annually. 
    
 
QUESTION 2:  
How many roll-off hauls are performed at each site on average per month?  
ANSWER 2:  
90% of the waste is generated from roll-off and compactors at the Merk Miles Transfer Facility. 
The average is 60 - 100 pulls a month. 
   
 
QUESTION 3:  
What is the average ton per haul in the roll-offs? 
ANSWER 3:  
2 - 12 tons 
    
 
QUESTION 4:  
Would it be possible to obtain a copy of the invoice from your current provider that shows all of 
this information?   
ANSWER 4:  
No  

 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 1 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & 
Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, 
Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, July 19, 
2011 at, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, ______ day of _________, 2011 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 

 
       
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Title 

 


